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Date: 17 July 2013
Gavin Ball

Planning Policy Officer
London Borough of Haringey
6th Floor, River Park House
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Dear Mr Ball

Planning Act 2008

London Borough of Haringey Community Infrastructure Levy — Draft Charging
Schedule

[ am writing on behalf of the Mayor with comments on the London Borough of
Haringey’s Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) draft charging schedule.

We are pleased to note that the Mayor’s CIL has been taken fully into account in
bringing forward your Borough’s proposals as required by regulation 14(3) of the
Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations 2010 (as amended).

I would be grateful if you could note our request to be notified of submission of your
draft charging schedule for examination, publication of the examiner’s
recommendation and approval of the charging schedule. We would also request that
we be heard at any public examination that is held into your draft schedule in
accordance with regulation 21 of the Community Infrastructure Levy Regulations
2010, in particular to address the question of compliance with regulation 14(3).

Yours sincerely

Andrew Barry-Purssell
Senior Manager — London Plan

Telephone: 020 7983 4000 Email: mayor@london.gov.uk



